
Lauren Griffin

From:
Sent:
T c) :

Subject:

Lauren Griffin

Friday, lg September 2025 IS:32
'K3vin tVtc(Jaha

RE: ACP-323066-25 - Gon TQ'Iva Centre Public R33im Enhancement PraJ!?a

Hi Kevin

The Inspector has conqrn3d the time extensIon request

Toe response to sbor' SS,ions SaOu IJ be r3ce' '/ed by tn3 CommISsion, no ;at3r than 1 7:30pm on l:3“-
October 2025

Ki'd r3gaRJS

From:

Sen:: F' ida„ lg S: i:enb:: 2l325 :2:13
To: ,a,ire'i G rieir, <}ayr :.r.griffin @ pieana la re>

Cc: LAPS <laps@p 123 naIa.ie>; Ja nin: :<ru9g#kj3":-:.KrJege'@bdo.cor >
Subject: RE: ACP'323063-25 ' Gcrt Town Centre P,b tic R:al-r £nha-cern:r: Project

Caution: ThiS iS a: External Email ana qa/ i’lav3 matic:3 LS CD Tier:. Please 13 <3 care P/q :-
c:.ic’<!=g lili<3 or Do:'i- g aaa:h.-:ents. \,V Ten in doubt, c31':act the ICT He:pIes,'.

Hi Laura

SulU OF Jg,tn;i.

Apologies / had included the wrOng date be'.av/ - the requested extended submission aat: IS fO
PIoneley 13" Qf QctQb er.

Kind rega'as
Kevin

Kevin McGann CMU &flU espUrer

Associate Landscape Architect

ODP, Black.hall Green
Dublin 7. D07 VORF, Ireland

T +353 85 85 52091

BDPncom

BOP,

AO: Lauren Griffin Re: Cort Town Centre Public Realm Enhancernent Scheme
1



Case Number: ACP-323066-25

Hi Lauren

We ackncwledg8 receipt of your correspondence posted on the 8th of September Last

We are preparing our response at the moment and would respectfully requegt an extension to the
submissIon deadline by two weeks (i.e. no later Oran HoIIday Y ofOctober}. This will alloy/ us to
pi.an the resOJfces required across the wider design team to prepare an aporoprlate response

+ia '''/ou Id greatly appreciate your consideration of this request

Should You have any queries, please let us know

Kind regards
Kev'r

Kevin McGann CU_i M.LI 3scarch

Associate Landsca,)e ArchiEect

BSP. 81ackha!! Green
Cub’in 7. 007 VCR:, Ireaqd

T '353 8585 52:91

gDP.care

EaPIe)bt:tai_TI a'

Lauren GriHn
Executive O Seer
Strategic Infras:ruc tyre Develeprren
An Coimisi(Jn Ple3ndl3

54 Marlborough Street
OubFin I
;: 1 V902
Tei!: 01-8737244
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigBeann tCl an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gndthuaireanta oibre. ni bhdidh rce ag sail le freagH na gniomh
lasrnuigh de d'uairean ta oibre fain

If you receIve this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a risponge or aceion outside of your owr
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpea;iacht sula ndeanann tC an r[onlhphost seo a pnrionta

Please consider the er.vin’:ment before printing this ma



Lauren Griffin

From:
Sent:
To :
Subject:

nRpt,mb„20251515
Lauren Griffin
Re: ACP-323066-25 - Gon Town Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project

Hi Lauren,
I confirm that there is no issue with ex%ding the response time to 1 3th October.
Regards,
Liam

From: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 12:29

mmHminn Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project

Hi Liam,

Please see request below for a time extension on a response to submissions for ACP-323066-25

If the time extension is requested, we should receive the response on the 13B' October 2025

Kind regards,

Lauren

From: Kevin McGann <Kevin.McGann@bdp.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 12:19
To: buren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleana Ia.ie>
Cc: LAPS <taps@pleanala.ie>; Janine Krueger <janine.Krueger@bdp.com>
SubJect: RE: ACP-323066-25 - Gert Town Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Lauren,

Apologies I had included the wrong date beLow - the requested extended submission date is for
Monday 13't'olO£tobet.

Kind regards,
Kevin

Kevin McGann CMLI MILI BS,LAr,h

Associate Landscape Architect

BDP. Blackhall Green
Dublin 7, D07 VORF, Ireland

T +353 85 8552091

1



BDP.com

BDP.
BuIlt Origina

FAO: Lauren GriffIn Re: Gon Town Centre PubIIc Realm Enhancement Scheme
Case Number: ACP.323066-25

Hi Lauren,

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence posted on the 8th of September 1ast.

We are preparing our response at the moment and wouLd respectfully request an extension to the
submission deadline by two weeks (i.e. no later than Monday :PofOc60berJ. This will allow us to
plan the resources required across the wider design team to prepare an appropriate response

We would greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

Should you have any queries, please Let us know.

Kind regards
Kevin

Kevin MCGann CMU MILI BScLArch

Associate Landscape Architect

BDP. Blackhall Green
DubIIn 7, D07 VORF, Ireland

T +353 85 85 52091

BDP.com

BDP.
Brillt Original

Email DiscLaimer
Lauren Griffin
Executive Officer
Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisi(in Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902
Teil: 01-8737244
Facs: 01-8722684
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Ma fhaigheann tCl an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh md ag sOil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre fein

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula nd6anann tCl an rfomhphost seo a phriontail,

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.
Email Disclaimer


